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Katie Ely 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Tuesday, July 07,20095:42 PM 

To: Katie Ely 

Cc: Marguerite McLean; Cathi Lindsley; Ann Cole 

Subject: DNs 06612-09,06613-09,06614-09 

Katie, 

On 611109, the following documents were assigned document numbers and placed in the docket file. 
However, they should have been included in consumer correspondence. Please move the following PDF 
versions to their correct consumer correspondence docket: 

Docket 080121: DN 06612-08 should be moved to consumer correspondence DN 02419-08. 


Docket 080677: DN 06613-09 should be moved to consumer correspondence DN 01544-09. 


Docket 090082: DN 06614-09 should be moved to consumer correspondence DN 06039-09. 


Please print this e-mail and reuse DNs 06612-08, 06613-09, and 06614-09 on them, and rescan this 

email in place of the documents that were moved. 


Let me know if you have any questions. 


Thank you! 


Dorothy 
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